State	Ship Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Alabama	State Health Insurance Assistance Program	201 Monroe Street, Suite 350	Montgomery, AL 36104	1-800-243-5463 TTY: 711	<u>http://www.</u> alabamaageline.gov
Alaska	Alaska State Health Insurance Assistance Program	550 W. 8th Avenue	Anchorage, AK 99501	1-800-478-6065 TTY: 1-800-770-8973	<u>http://www.dhss.alaska.</u> gov/dsds/pages/ medicare/default.aspx
Arizona	Arizona State Health Insurance Assistance Program	1789 W Jefferson Street, Site Code 950A	Phoenix, AZ 85007	1-800-432-4040 TTY: 711	<u>https://des.az.gov</u>
Arkansas	Senior Health Insurance Information Program	1 Commerce Way	Little Rock, AR 72202	1-800-224-6330 TTY: 711	https://insurance. arkansas.gov/pages/ consumer-services/ senior-health/
California	Health Insurance Counseling & Advocacy Program (HICAP)	1300 National Drive, Suite 200	Sacramento, CA 95834	1-800-434-0222 TTY: 711	https://www.aging.ca. gov/Programs_and_ Services/Medicare_ Counseling/
Colorado	State Health Insurance Assistance Program	1560 Broadway, Suite 850	Denver, CO 80202	1-888-696-7213 TTY: 711	https://www.colorado. gov/dora/senior- healthcare-medicare

State Health Insurance Assistance Programs (SHIPs)

State	Ship Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Connecticut	CHOICES	55 Farmington Avenue, 12th Floor	Hartford, CT 06105	1-800-994-9422 TTY: 1-800-842-4524	<u>https://portal.ct.gov/</u> AgingAndDisability
Delaware	Delaware Medicare Assistance Bureau	841 Silver Lake Boulevard	Dover, DE 19904	1-800-336-9500 TTY: 711	https://insurance. delaware.gov/divisions/ dmab/
District of Columbia	Health Insurance Counseling Project (HICP)	Dept. of Aging and Community Living 500 K Street NE	Washington, DC 20002	1-202-724-5626 TTY: 711	https://dcoa.dc.gov/ service/dc-state-health- insurance-assistance- program-ship
Florida	Serving Health Insurance Needs of Elders (SHINE)	4040 Esplanade Way, Suite 270	Tallahassee, FL 32399	1-800-963-5337 TTY: 1-800-955-8771	<u>http://www.floridashine.</u> org/
Georgia	GeorgiaCares	2 Peachtree Street, NW, 33rd Floor	Atlanta, GA 30303	1-866-552-4464 TTY: 711	https://mygeorgiacares. org/
Hawaii	Hawaii State Health Insurance Assistance Program	250 S Hotel Street, Suite 406	Honolulu, HI 96813	1-888-875-9229 TTY: 1-866-810-4379	https://hawaiiship.org/
Idaho	Senior Health Insurance Benefits Advisors (SHIBA)	700 West State Street, P.O. Box 83720	Boise, ID 83720	1-800-247-4422 TTY: 711	<u>https://doi.idaho.gov/</u> <u>shiba/default</u>
Illinois	Senior Health Insurance Program	320 W Washington Street, 5th Floor	Springfield, IL 62767	1-800-252-8966 TTY: 1-888-206-1327	https://www2.illinois. gov/aging/ship/Pages/ default.aspx

State	Ship Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Indiana	State Health Insurance Assistance Program	311 W. Washington Street, Suite 300	Indianapolis, IN 46204-2787	1-800-452-4800 TTY: 1-866-846-0139	<u>https://www.in.gov/ship/</u> index.htm
lowa	Senior Health Insurance Information Program	601 Locust Street, 4 th Floor	Des Moines, IA 50309	1-800-351-4664 TTY: 1-800-735-2942	<u>https://shiip.iowa.gov/</u>
Kansas	Senior Health Insurance Counseling for Kansas (SHICK)	New England Building, 530 S Kansas Avenue	Topeka, KS 66603	1-800-860-5260 TTY: 711	https://www.kdads.ks. gov/commissions/ commission-on-aging/ medicare-programs
Kentucky	State Health Insurance Assistance Program	275 E. Main Street, 3E-E	Frankfort, KY 40621	1-877-293-7447 TTY: 1-888-642-1137	<u>https://chfs.ky.gov/</u> agencies/dail/Pages/ ship.aspx
Louisiana	State Health Insurance Assistance Program	P.O. Box 94214	Baton Rouge, LA 70804	1-800-259-5300 TTY: 711	http://www.ldi.la.gov/ consumers/senior- health-shiip
Maine	Maine State Health Insurance Assistance Program	41 Anthony Avenue	Augusta, ME 04333	1-800-262-2232 TTY: 1-800-606-0215	https://www.maine.gov/ dhhs/oads/get-support/ older-adults-disabilities/ older-adult-services/ ship-medicare- assistance

State	Ship Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Maryland	State Health Insurance Assistance Program	301 W Preston Street	Baltimore, MD 21201	1-800-243-3425 TTY: 1-800-637-4113	https://mhcc.maryland. gov/consumerinfo/ longtermcare/ SeniorHealth InsuranceProgram.aspx
Massachusetts	Serving the Health Insurance Needs of Everyone (SHINE)	1 Ashburton Place, 5 th Floor	Boston, MA 02108	1-800-243-4636 TTY: 1-800-610-0241	https://www.mass.gov/ health-insurance- counseling
Michigan	Medicare/Medicaid Assistance Program (MMAP)	6105 W St. Joseph Highway, Suite 204	Lansing, MI 48917	1-800-803-7174 TTY: 711	http://mmapinc.org/
Minnesota	Senior LinkAge Line	540 Cedar Street, P.O. Box 64976	Saint Paul, MN 55164	1-800-333-2433 TTY: 711	https://mn.gov/board- on-aging/
Mississippi	State Health Insurance Assistance Program	200 South Lamar Street	Jackson, MS 39201	1-800-948-3090 TTY: 711	https://msdh.ms.gov/ msdhsite/_static/ 42,3223,241.html
Missouri	CLAIM	200 North Keene Street, Suite 101	Columbia, MO 65201	1-800-390-3330 TTY: 711	https://www. missouriclaim.org/
Montana	State Health Insurance Assistance Program	2030 11th Avenue, P.O. Box 4210	Helena, MT 59604	1-800-551-3191 TTY: 711	https://dphhs.mt.gov/ SLTC/aging/SHIP

State	Ship Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Nebraska	Senior Health Insurance Information Program	1033 O Street, Suite 307 (Golds Building)	Lincoln, NE 68508	1-800-234-7119 TTY: 1-800-833-7352	<u>https://doi.nebraska.</u> gov/consumer/senior- <u>health</u>
Nevada	State Health Insurance Assistance Program	3416 Goni Road, Suite D-132	Carson City, NV 89706	1-800-307-4444 TTY: 711	http://adsd.nv.gov/ Programs/Seniors/SHIP/ SHIP_Prog/
New Hampshire	ServiceLink Resource Center	Gallen State Office Park, 129 Pleasant Street	· ·	1-866-634-9412 TTY: 1-800-735-2964	https://www.servicelink. nh.gov/medicare/index. htm
New Jersey	State Health Insurance Assistance Program	P.O. Box 807	Trenton, NJ 08625	1-800-792-8820 TTY: 711	https://www.state.nj.us/ humanservices/doas/ services/ship/
New Mexico	New Mexico ADRC	2550 Cerrillos Road	Santa Fe, NM 87505	1-800-432-2080 TTY: 1-505-476-4937	http://www.nmaging. state.nm.us/
New York	Health Insurance Information Counseling and Assistance Program (HIICAP)	2 Empire State Plaza, Agency Bldg. #2, 4 th Floor	Albany, NY 12223	1-800-701-0501 TTY: 711	https://aging.ny.gov/ health-insurance- information-counseling- and-assistance

State	Ship Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
North Carolina	Seniors' Health Insurance Information Program	325 N. Salisbury Street	Raleigh, NC 27603	1-855-408-1212 TTY: 1-800-735-2962	https://www.ncdoi.gov/ consumers/medicare- and-seniors-health- insurance-information- program-shiip
North Dakota	State Health Insurance Counseling (SHIC)	600 East Blvd, State Capitol, Dept 401	Bismarck, ND 58505	1-888-575-6611 TTY: 1-800-366-6888	https://www.insurance. nd.gov/shic-medicare
Ohio	Ohio Senior Health Insurance Information Program (OSHIIP)	50 West Town Street, 3rd Floor, Suite 300	Columbus, OH 43215	1-800-686-1578 TTY: 1-614-644-3745	https://insurance.ohio. gov/wps/portal/gov/odi
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Senior Health Insurance Counseling Program	400 NE 50 th Street	Oklahoma City, OK 73105	1-800-763-2828 TTY: 711	https://www.oid.ok.gov/ consumers/information- for-seniors/
Oregon	Senior Health Insurance Benefits Assistance (SHIBA)	P.O Box 14480	Salem, OR 97309	1-800-722-4134 TTY: 711	https://healthcare. oregon.gov/shiba/ pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	APPRISE	555 Walnut Street, 5 th Floor	Harrisburg, PA 17101	1-800-783-7067 TTY: 711	https://www.aging.pa. gov/aging-services/ medicare-counseling/ Pages/default.aspx

State	Ship Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Rhode Island	Senior Health Insurance Program	Office of Healthy Aging 25 Howard Ave, Building 57	Cranston, Rl 02920	1-401-462-3000 TTY: 1-401-462-0740	http://oha.ri.gov/what- we-do/access/health- insurance-coaching/ ship/
South Carolina	Insurance Counseling Assistance and Referrals for Elders (I-CARE)	1301 Gervais Street., Suite 350	Columbia, SC 29202	1-800-868-9095 TTY: 711	https://www.getcaresc. com/guide/insurance- counseling- medicaremedicaid
South Dakota	Senior Health Information & Insurance Education (SHIINE)	Center for Active Generations, 700 Governors Drive	Pierre, SD 57501	1-877-331-4834 TTY: 711	http://shiine.net/
Tennessee	State Health Insurance Assistance Program	502 Deaderick Street, 9th Floor	Nashville, TN 37243-0860	1-877-801-0044 TTY: 711	https://www.tn.gov/ aging/our-programs/ state-health-insurance- assistance-program shiphtml
Texas	Health Information Counseling and Advocacy Program (HICAP)	701 West 51st Street, MC: W352	Austin, TX 78751	1-800-252-9240 TTY: 1-800-735-2989	https://hhs.texas.gov/ services/health/ medicare https://www.tdi.texas. gov/consumer/hicap/
Utah	Senior Health Insurance Information Program	195 North 1950 West	Salt Lake City, UT 84116	1-800-541-7735 TTY: 711	https://daas.utah.gov/ seniors/

State	Ship Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Vermont	The Vermont State Health Insurance Assistance Program	HC 2 South 280 State Drive	Waterbury, VT 05671-2070	1-800-642-5119 TTY: 711	<u>https://asd.vermont.</u> gov/services/ship
Virginia	Virginia Insurance Counseling and Assistance Program (VICAP)	1610 Forest Avenue, Suite 100	Richmond, VA 23229	1-800-552-3402 TTY: 711	<u>https://www.vda.</u> <u>virginia.gov/vicap.htm</u>
Washington	Statewide Health Insurance Benefits Advisors (SHIBA)	5000 Capital Boulevard	Tumwater, WA 98501	1-800-562-6900 TTY: 1-360-586-0241	https://www.insurance. wa.gov/statewide- health-insurance- benefits-advisors-shiba
West Virginia	West Virginia State Health Insurance Assistance Program	1900 Kanawha Boulevard, E, 3rd Floor	Charleston, WV 25305	1-877-987-4463 TTY: 711	http://www.wvship.org/
Wisconsin	State Health Insurance Assistance Program	1 West Wilson Street	Madison, WI 53703	1-800-242-1060 TTY: 1-888-758-6049	https://www.dhs. wisconsin.gov/benefit- specialists/medicare- counseling.htm
Wyoming	Wyoming State Health Insurance Information Program	106 West Adams Avenue	Riverton, WY 82001	1-800-856-4398 TTY: 711	http://www. wyomingseniors.com/ services/wyoming-state- health-insurance- information-program

Quality Improvement Organization (QIOs)

States	QIO Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Alabama Florida Georgia Kentucky Mississippi North Carolina South Carolina Tennessee	KEPRO	5201 W. Kennedy Blvd., Suite 900	Tampa, FL 33609	1-888-317-0751 TTY: 1-855-843-4776	<u>https://www.keproqio.</u> <u>com/</u>
Alaska Idaho Oregon Washington	KEPRO	5700 Lombardo Center Dr., Suite 100	Seven Hills, OH 44131	1-888-305-6759 TTY: 1-855-843-4776	https://www.keproqio. com/
Arizona California Hawaii Nevada	Livanta BFCC-QIO Program	10820 Guilford Road, Suite 202	Annapolis Junction, MD 20701	1-877-588-1123 TTY: 1-855-887-6668	<u>https://livantaqio.com/</u> <u>en</u>
Arkansas Louisiana New Mexico Oklahoma Texas	KEPRO	5201 W. Kennedy Blvd., Suite 900	Tampa, FL 33609	1-888-315-0636 TTY: 1-855-843-4776	<u>https://www.keproqio.</u> <u>com/</u>

States	QIO Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Colorado Montana North Dakota South Dakota Utah Wyoming	KEPRO	5700 Lombardo Center Dr., Suite 100	Seven Hills, OH 44131	1-888-317-0891 TTY: 1-855-843-4776	<u>https://www.keproqio.</u> <u>com/</u>
Connecticut Maine Massachusetts New Hampshire Rhode Island Vermont	KEPRO	5700 Lombardo Center Dr., Suite 100	Seven Hills, OH 44131	1-888-319-8452 TTY: 1-855-843-4776	https://www.keproqio. com/
Delaware District of Columbia Maryland Pennsylvania Virginia West Virginia	Livanta BFCC-QIO Program	10820 Guilford Road, Suite 202	Annapolis Junction, MD 20701	1-888-396-4646 TTY: 1-888-985-266	https://livantaqio.com/ en
Illinois Indiana Michigan Minnesota Ohio Wisconsin	Livanta BFCC-QIO Program	10820 Guilford Road, Suite 202	Annapolis Junction, MD 20701	1-888-524-9900 TTY: 1-888-985-8775	<u>https://livantaqio.com/</u> <u>en</u>

States	QIO Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
lowa Kansas Missouri Nebraska	Livanta BFCC-QIO Program	10820 Guilford Road, Suite 202	Annapolis Junction, MD 20701	1-888-755-5580 TTY: 1-888-985-9295	<u>https://livantaqio.com/</u> <u>en</u>
New Jersey New York Puerto Rico Virgin Islands	Livanta BFCC-QIO Program	10820 Guilford Road, Suite 202	Annapolis Junction, MD 20701	1-866-815-5440 TTY: 1-866-868-2289	https://livantaqio.com/ en

Medicaid State Agencies

States	Medicaid Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Alabama	Alabama Medicaid Agency	501 Dexter Avenue, P.O. Box 5624, Montgomery, AL 36103-5624	Montgomery, AL 36104	1-800-362-1504 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm CST	https://medicaid. alabama.gov/
Alaska	Alaska Department of Health and Social Services	3601 C Street, Suite 902	Anchorage, AK 99503-5923	1-800-770-5650 TTY: 1-907-586-4265 8 am - 5 pm AKST	<u>http://dhss.alaska.gov/</u> Pages/default.aspx
Arizona	Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS)	801 E. Jefferson Street, MD 4100	Phoenix, AZ 85034	1-800-654-8713 TTY: 1-800-842-6520 8 am - 5 pm MST	https://www.azahcccs. gov/

States	Medicaid Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Arkansas	Arkansas Department of Human Services	Donaghey Plaza, P.O. Box 1437 - slot S401	Little Rock, AR 72203	1-800-482-5431 TTY: 1-800-285-1131 8 am - 4:30 pm CST	<u>https://medicaid.mmis.</u> arkansas.gov/
California	Medi-Cal	P.O. Box 997413, MS 4400	Sacramento CA 95899-7413	1-800-541-5555 TTY: 1-800-896-2512 8 am - 5 pm PST	<u>https://www.dhcs.ca.</u> gov/individuals
Colorado	Health First Colorado (Department of Health Care Policy and Financing)	1570 Grant Street	Denver, CO 80203	1-800-221-3943 TTY: 711 7:30 a.m 5:15 p.m. MST	<u>https://www.</u> <u>healthfirstcolorado.</u> <u>com/</u>
Connecticut	Connecticut Department of Social Services	55 Farmington Avenue	Hartford, CT 06105-3730	1-800-842-1508 TTY: 1-800-842-4524 7:30 am - 4:00 pm EST	https://portal.ct.gov/dss
Delaware	Delaware Health and Social Services	1901 N. Du Pont Highway, Main Bldg.	New Castle, DE 19720	1-800-372-2022 TTY: 711 9 am - 8 pm EST	https://www.dhss. delaware.gov/dhss/dss/ medicaid.html
District of Columbia	DC Department of Health Care Finance (DHCF)	441 4th St NW - 900S	Washington, DC 20001	1-202-442-5988 TTY: 711 8:15 am - 4:45 pm EST	https://dhcf.dc.gov/

States	Medicaid Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Florida	Florida Agency for Health Care Administration	2727 Mahan Drive – Mail Stop #8	Tallahassee, FL 32308	1-888-419-3456 TTY: 1-800-955-8771 8 am - 5 pm EST	<u>https://ahca.myflorida.</u> com/Medicaid/index. <u>shtml</u>
Georgia	Georgia Medicaid (Georgia Department of Community Health)	2 Peachtree Street NW	Atlanta, GA 30303	1-877-423-4746 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm EST	https://medicaid. georgia.gov/
Hawaii	Department of Human Services, Med-QUEST Division	1404 Kilauea Avenue	Hilo, HI 96720	1-800-316-8005 TTY: 1-800-603-1201 9:00 am - 4:30 pm HST	<u>https://medquest.</u> <u>hawaii.gov/</u>
Idaho	ldaho Department of Health and Welfare	150 Shoup Ave #19	Idaho Falls, ID 83402	1-877-456-1233 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm MST	https:// healthandwelfare.idaho. gov/Medical/Medicaid/ tabid/123/Default.aspx
Illinois	Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services	201 South Grand Avenue East	Springfield, IL 62763-0001	1-800-843-6154 TTY: 1-866-324-5553 8 am - 5 pm CST	https://www.illinois.gov/ hfs/Pages/default.aspx
Indiana	Office of Medicaid Policy and Planning (OMPP), Family and Social Services Administration (FSSA)	402 W. Washington Street P.O. Box 7083	Indianapolis, IN 46207-7083	1-800-457-8283 TTY: 711 8 am - 4:30 pm EST	https://www.in.gov/fssa/ 2408.htm

States	Medicaid Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
lowa	lowa Medicaid Enterprise	P.O. Box 36510	Des Moines, IA 50315	1-800-338-8366 TTY: 1-800-735-2942 8 am - 5 pm CST	<u>https://dhs.iowa.gov/</u> ime/members
Kansas	KanCare [Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE), Division of Health Care Finance (DHCF)]	1000 SW Jackson, Suite 900 N	Topeka, KS 66612	1-888-369-4777 TTY: 1-800-766-3777 8 am - 5 pm CST	https://www.kancare.ks. gov/
Kentucky	Kentucky Medicaid [Cabinet for Health and Family Services, Department for Medicaid Services (DMS)]	275 East Main Street 1E-B	Frankfort, KY 40621	1-800-372-2973 TTY: 1-800-627-4702 8 am - 4:30 pm EST	<u>https://chfs.ky.gov/</u> agencies/dms/Pages/ default.aspx
Louisiana	Department of Health & Hospitals	P.O. Box 91278	Baton Rouge, LA 70821	1-888-342-6207 TTY: 711 8 am - 4:30 pm CST	http://ldh.la.gov/index. cfm/subhome/1/n/10
Maine	MaineCare (Department of Health and Human Services)	Office of MaineCare Services, 11 State House Station	Augusta, ME 04333	1-800-977-6740 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm EST	https://www.maine.gov/ dhhs/ofi/programs- services/health-care- assistance

States	Medicaid Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Maryland	Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, Health Care Financing	201 West Preston Street	Baltimore, MD 21201	1-877-463-3464 TTY: 1-800-735-2258 8:30 am - 5 pm EST	https://mmcp.health. maryland.gov/Pages/ home.aspx
Massachusetts	MassHealth, Health and Human Services	One Ashburton Place 11 th Floor	Boston, MA 02108	1-800-841-2900 TTY: 1-800-497-4648 8 am - 5 pm EST	<u>https://www.mass.gov/</u> <u>topics/masshealth</u>
Michigan	Michigan Department of Community Health (MDCH)	333 S. Grand Ave, P.O. Box 30195	Lansing, MI 48909	1-517-241-3740 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm EST	<u>www.michigan.gov/</u> <u>medicaid</u>
Minnesota	Minnesota Department of Human Services	P.O. Box 64249	St. Paul, MN 55164	1-800-657-3739 TTY: 1-800-627-3529 8 am - 5 pm CST	https://mn.gov/dhs/ people-we-serve/adults/ health-care/health-care- programs/programs- and-services/medical- assistance.jsp https://mn.gov/dhs/
Mississippi	Mississippi Division of Medicaid	550 High Street, Suite 1000	Jackson, MS 39201	1-800-421-2408 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm CST	https://medicaid.ms. gov/

States	Medicaid Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Missouri	MO HealthNet (Medicaid) (Missouri Department of Social Services)	615 Howerton Court, P.O. Box 6500	Jefferson City, MO 65102-6500	1-800-348-6627 TTY: 1-800-735-2966 7 am - 6 pm CST	https://mydss.mo.gov/ healthcare https://dss.mo.gov/ mhd/index.htm
Montana	Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services (DPHHS)	111 North Sanders, Helena, MT 59601-4520	Helena, MT 59604	1-800-362-8312 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm MST	https://dphhs.mt.gov/ MontanaHealthcarePrograms/ MemberServices https://dphhs.mt.gov/
Nebraska	ACCESSNebraska (Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Medicaid and Long-Term Care)	301 Centennial Mall South, P.O. Box 95026	Lincoln, NE 68509	1-800-803-7174 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm CST	<u>http://dhhs.ne.gov/</u> pages/accessnebraska. aspx
Nevada	Nevada Dept. of Health & Human Services, Division of Health Care Financing and Policy (DHCFP)	3416 Goni Rd – Ste D-132	Carson City, NV 89706	1-800-992-0900 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm PST	http://dhcfp.nv.gov/

States	Medicaid Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
New Hampshire	NH Medicaid [New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)]	129 Pleasant Street	Concord, NH 03301-3857	1-800-852-3345 ext. 4344 TTY: 1-800-735-2964 8 am - 4:30 M-F EST	https://www.dhhs.nh. gov/ombp/medicaid/ index.htm https://www.dhhs.nh. gov/index.htm
New Jersey	Dept. of Human Services, Division of Medical Assistance & Health Services	Quakerbridge Plaza, P.O. Box 712	Trenton, NJ 08625-0712	1-800-356-1561 TTY: 1-877-294-4356 8 am - 5 pm EST	https://www.state.nj.us/ humanservices/dmahs/ home/index.html
New Mexico	New Mexico Human Services Department's Medical Assistance Division (MAD)	P.O. Box 2348	Santa Fe, NM 87504	1-888-997-2583 TTY: 1-855-227-5485 8 am - 5 pm MST	https://www.hsd.state. nm.us/Medical_ Assistance_Division.aspx
New York	New York State Department of Health	New York State Department of Health, Corning Tower, Empire State Plaza	Albany, NY 12237	1-800-541-2831 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm EST	https://www.health.ny. gov/ https://www.health.ny. gov/health_care/ medicaid/
North Carolina	NC Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Medical Assistance	1985 Umstead Dr.	Raleigh, NC 27603-2001	1-800-662-7030 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm EST	https://medicaid. ncdhhs.gov/ beneficiaries

States	Medicaid Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
North Dakota	North Dakota Department of Human Services, Medical Services	600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept 325	Bismarck, ND 58505-0250	1-800-472-2622 TTY: 711 or Relay 800-366-6888 8 am - 5 pm CST	http://www.nd.gov/dhs/ services/medicalserv/ medicaid/
Ohio	Ohio Department Medicaid	50 West Town Street, Suite 400	Columbus, OH 43215	1-800-324-8680 TTY: 1-614-752-3951 Monday - Friday 7 am - 8 pm Saturday 8am - 5pm	<u>https://medicaid.ohio.</u> g <u>ov/</u>
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Department of Human Services, SoonerCare	4345 N. Lincoln Blvd.	Oklahoma City, OK 73105	1-800-987-7767 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm CST	https://www.okhca.org/
Oregon	Oregon Health Plan (OHP), Div. of Medical Assistance Programs (DMAP)	500 Summer Street NE, E-20	Salem, OR 97301-1079	1-800-273-0557 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm PST	https://www.oregon. gov/oha/hsd/ohp/ Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Medical Assistance (Department of Health)	Health and Welfare Building 8th Floor West 625 Forster St.	Harrisburg, PA 17120	1-877-395-8930 TTY: 1-800-451-5886 8 am - 5 pm EST	https://www.dhs.pa.gov/ Services/Assistance/ Pages/Medical- Assistance.aspx

States	Medicaid Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Department of Human Services	57 Howard Avenue	Cranstom, RI 02920	1-855-840-4774 TTY: 711 Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m 3:30 p.m.	<u>http://www.dhs.ri.gov/</u>
South Carolina	South Carolina Department of Health and Human Services	SCDHHS P.O. Box 100101	Columbia, SC 29202	1-888-549-0820 TTY: 1-888-842-3620 8 am - 5 pm EST	<u>https://www.scdhhs.</u> gov/
South Dakota	South Dakota Medicaid (South Dakota Department of Social Services, The Division of Medical Services)	700 Governors Drive	Pierre, SD 57501	1-800-597-1603 8 am - 5 pm	https://dss.sd.gov/ medicaid/
Tennessee	TennCare	310 Great Circle Rd	Nashville, TN 37243	1-800-342-3145 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm CST	https://www.tn.gov/ tenncare/
Texas	Texas Health and Human Services Commission	Brown-Heatly Building, 4900 N. Lamar Blvd	Austin, TX 78751-2316	1-800-252-8263 TTY: 1-800-735-2989 8 am - 5 pm CST	https://hhs.texas.gov/ services/health/ medicaid-chip
Utah	Utah Department of Human Services	P.O. Box 143106	Salt Lake City, UT 84114	1-800-662-9651 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm MST	https://medicaid.utah. gov/

States	Medicaid Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Vermont	Green Mountain Care [Department of Vermont Health Access (DVHA)]	280 State Drive	Waterbury, Vermont 05671	1-800-250-8427 TTY: 1-888-834-7898 7:45am - 4:30pm EST	https://www. greenmountaincare.org/ health-plans/medicaid
Virginia	Department of Medical Assistance Services (DMAS)	600 East Broad Street	Richmond, VA 23219	1-804-786-7933 TTY: 1-800-343-0634 8 am - 5 pm MST	<u>https://www.dmas.</u> <u>virginia.gov/#/index</u>
Washington	Apple Health (Washington State Department of Social and Health Services)	626 8th Avenue SE Mailing Address: P.O. Box 45531	Olympia, WA 98501	1-877-501-2233 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm PST	https://www.hca.wa. gov/health-care- services-supports/apple- health-medicaid- coverage
West Virginia	Department of Health and Human Resources	350 Capitol Street, Room 251	Charleston, WV 25301	1-304-558-1700 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm EST	<u>https://dhhr.wv.gov/</u> bms/Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Services	1 West Wilson Street	Madison, WI 53703	1-800-362-3002 or 608-266-1865 TTY: 711 8 am - 6 pm CST	https://www.dhs. wisconsin.gov/ https://www.dhs. wisconsin.gov/medicaid/ index.htm

States	Medicaid Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Wyoming	Wyoming Medicaid (Wyoming Department of Health, Healthcare Financing)	Building	Cheyenne, WY 82002	1-866-571-0944 TTY: 711 8 am - 5 pm MST	<u>https://health.wyo.gov/</u> <u>healthcarefin/</u>

State Pharmaceutical Assistance Programs (SPAPs)

States	SPAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Colorado	Ryan White State Drug Assistance Program (SDAP)	CDPHE Care and Treatment Program ADAP-3800, 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South	Denver, CO 80246	1-303-692-2716 TTY: 711 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	https://www.colorado. gov/pacific/cdphe/state- drug-assistance- program
Delaware	Chronic Renal Disease Program (CRDP)			1-800-464-4357 or 1-302-424-7180	<u>https://www.dhss.</u> <u>delaware.gov/dhss/</u> <u>dmma/crdprog.html</u>
Idaho	Idaho HIV State Prescription Assistance Program (IDAGAP)	450 W. State Street, P.O. Box 83720	Boise, ID 83720-0036	1-208-334-5612 TTY: 711 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	https:// healthandwelfare.idaho. gov/Health/ FamilyPlanningSTDHIV/ HIVCareandTreatment/ tabid/391/Default.aspx

States	SPAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Indiana	Indiana HoosierRx	P.O. Box 6224	Indianapolis IN 46206-6224	1-866-267-4679 TTY: 711 Mon-Fri, 7 a.m. to 3 p.m.	<u>https://www.in.gov/</u> medicaid/members/26. <u>htm</u>
Maine	Maine Low Cost Drugs for the Elderly and Disabled Program Office of MaineCare Services	242 State Street	Augusta, ME 04333	1-866-796-2463 TTY: 1-800-606-0215 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	https://q1medicare. com/PartD- SPAPMaineLowCst RxElderlyDisabled.php
Maryland	Maryland Senior Prescription Drug Assistance Program (SPDAP)	c/o Pool Administrators, 628 Hebron Avenue, Suite 502	Glastonbury, CT 06033	1-800-551-5995 TTY: 1-800-877-5156 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	<u>http://marylandspdap.</u> <u>com/</u>
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Prescription Advantage	P.O. Box 15153	Worcester, MA 01615-0153	1-800-243-4636 ext 2 TTY: 1-877-610-0241 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	https://www.mass.gov/ prescription-drug- assistance
Montana	Montana Big Sky Rx Program	P.O. Box 202915	Helena, MT 59620-2915	1-866-369-1233 TTY: 711 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	https://dphhs.mt.gov/ MontanaHealthcarePrograms/ BigSky

States	SPAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Nevada	Nevada Senior Rx, Department of Health and Human Services	3320 W. Sahara Ave, Suite 100	Las Vegas, NV 89102	1-866-303-6323 (option 2) TTY: 711 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	http://adsd.nv.gov/ Programs/Seniors/ SeniorRx/SrRxProg/
New Jersey	New Jersey Department of Health and Senior Services Pharmaceutical Assistance to the Aged and Disabled Program (PAAD)	P.O. Box 715	Trenton, NJ 08625-0715	1-800-792-9745 TTY: 711 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	https://www.state.nj.us/ humanservices/doas/ services/paad/
New York	New York Elderly Pharmaceutical Insurance Coverage Program (EPIC)	P.O. Box 15018	Albany, NY 12212-5018	1-800-332-3742 TTY: 1-800-290-9138 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	https://www.health.ny. gov/health_care/epic/
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Department of Aging PACE and PACENET Programs	P.O. Box 8806	Harrisburg, PA 17105-8806	1-800-225-7223 TTY: 711 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	https://www.aging.pa. gov/aging-services/ prescriptions/Pages/ default.aspx
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Pharmaceutical Assistance to the Elderly (RIPAE)	Division of Elderly Affairs, 57 Howard Ave, Louis Pasteur Bldg, 2 nd Floor	Cranston, Rl 02920-3039	1-401-462-3000 TTY: 1-401-462-0740 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	https://www. payingforseniorcare. com/rhode-island/ripae

States	SPAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Texas	Texas Kidney Health Care Program (KHC)	Kidney Health Care Eligibility Services MC 1938, P.O. Box 149347	Austin, TX 78714-9347	1-800-222-3986 TTY: 711 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	<u>https://hhs.texas.gov/</u> <u>services/health/kidney-</u> <u>health-care</u>
Vermont	Department of Vermont Health Access Vermont VPharm	Application & Document Processing Center 280 State Drive	Waterbury, VT 05671-1500	1-800-250-8427 TTY: 711 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	<u>https://www.</u> greenmountaincare.org/
Virginia	Virginia Medication Assistance Program (MAP)	Virginia Department of Health, HCS Unit, 1st Floor, James Madison Building, 109 Governor Street	Richmond, VA 23219	1-855-362-0658 TTY: 711	<u>https://www.vdh.</u> <u>virginia.gov/disease-</u> <u>prevention/vamap/</u>
Washington	Washington State Health Insurance State Pharmacy Assistance Program	P.O. Box 1090	Great Bend, KS, 67530	1-800-877-5187 TTY: 711 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Pacific	https://www.insurance. wa.gov/washington- state-health-insurance- pool-wship
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Senior Care	1 West Wilson Street	Madison, WI 53703	1-608-266-1865 TTY: 1-800-947-3529 or 711 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	<u>https://www.dhs.</u> wisconsin.gov/ seniorcare/index.htm

AIDS Drug Assistance Programs (ADAP)

States	ADAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Alabama	Alabama Department of Public Health AIDS Drug Assistance Program HIV/AIDS Division	The RSA Tower, 201 Monroe Street, Suite 1400	Montgomery, AL 36104-3773	1-866-574-9964 TTY: 711	<u>http://www.</u> <u>alabamapublichealth.</u> gov/hiv/adap.html
Alaska	Alaska Aids Assistance Association	1057 W. Fireweed Lane, Suite 102	Anchorage, AK 99503	1-800-478-AIDS TTY: 711	https://www. alaskanaids.org/client- services/aids-drug- assistance-program- adap
Arizona	Arizona Department of Health Services (ADHS) Office of Disease Integration and Services	150 N. 18th Avenue	Phoenix, AZ 85007	1-800-334-1540 TTY: 711	https://www.azdhs.gov/ preparedness/ epidemiology-disease- control/disease- integration-services/ index.php#aids-drug- assistance-program- home
Arkansas	Arkansas HIV/STD/ Hepatitis C ADAP Division	4815 W. Markham Street Slot 33	Little Rock, AR 72205	1-501-661-2408 TTY: 711	http://adap.directory/ arkansas

States	ADAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
California	California Department of Public Health Office of AIDS	Office of AIDS Center for Infectious Diseases California Department of Public Health, MS 7700 P.O. Box 997426	Sacramento, CA 95899-7426	1-916-558-1784 TTY: 711	https://www.cdph.ca. gov/Programs/CID/DOA/ Pages/OAmain.aspx
Colorado	Ryan White State Drug Assistance Program (SDAP)	CDPHE Care and Treatment Program ADAP-3800, 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South	Denver, CO 80246	1-303-692-2716 TTY: 711 Monday-Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	https://www.colorado. gov/pacific/cdphe/state- drug-assistance- program
Connecticut	Connecticut AIDS Drug Assistance Program (CADAP)	State of Connecticut Department of Public Health c/o Magellan P.O. Box 13001	Albany, NY 11212-3001	1-800-424-3310 TTY: 1-800-842-4524	https://portal.ct.gov/ DSS/Health-And-Home- Care/CADAP/ Connecticut-AIDS-Drug- Assistance-Program- CADAP
Delaware	Ryan White Program (Delaware AIDS Drug Assistance Program ADAP)	540 S. DuPont Highway	Dover, DE 19901	1-302-744-1000 TTY: 711	<u>https://www.dhss.</u> <u>delaware.gov/dhss/dph/</u> <u>dpc/hivtreatment.html</u>

States	ADAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
District of Columbia	District of Columbia AIDS Drug Assistance Program (DC ADAP)	899 N. Capitol Street NE	Washington, DC 20002	1-202-671-4900 TTY: 711	<u>https://dchealth.dc.gov/</u> <u>DC-ADAP</u>
Florida	Florida AIDS Drug Assistance Program	HIV/AIDS Section 4052 Bald Cypress Way	Tallahassee, FL 32399	1-850-245-4422 TTY: 711	http://www. floridahealth.gov/ diseases-and- conditions/aids/adap/ index.html
Georgia	ADAP Coordinator, Georgia Department of Human Services, Epidemiology	2 Peachtree Street, NW, 15th Floor	Atlanta, GA 30303-3186	1-404-657-2700 TTY: 711	https://dph.georgia.gov/ hiv-care/aids-drug- assistance-program- adap
Hawaii	Harm Reduction Services Branch	3627 Kilauea Avenue, Suite 306	Honolulu, HI 96816	1-808-733-9010 TTY: 711	https://health.hawaii. gov/harmreduction/ about-us/hiv-programs/ hiv-case-management/
Idaho	Idaho HIV State Prescription Assistance Program (IDAGAP)	450 W. State Street, P.O. Box 83720	Boise, ID 83720-0036	1-208-334-5612 TTY: 711 Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	https:// healthandwelfare.idaho. gov/Health/ FamilyPlanningSTDHIV/ HIVCareandTreatment/ tabid/391/Default.aspx

States	ADAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Illinois	Illinois Department of Public Health AIDS Drug Assistance Program	525 W. Jefferson Street, First Floor	Springfield, IL 62761	1-217-782-4977 TTY: 1-800-547-0466	https://dph.illinois.gov/ topics-services/diseases- and-conditions/hiv-aids/ ryan-white-care-and- hopwa-services
Indiana	Indiana State Department of Health and Human Services Division HIV Medical Services Program	2 N. Meridian Street	Indianapolis, IN 46204	1-866-588-4948, Option 1 TTY: 711	<u>https://www.in.gov/isdh/</u> <u>17740.htm</u>
lowa	lowa Department of Public Health Bureau of HIV, STD and Hepatitis	321 E. 12th Street	Des Moines, IA, 50319-0075	1-515-281-7689 TTY: 711 or 1-800-735-2942	https://idph.iowa.gov/ hivstdhep/hiv/support
Kansas	Kansas AIDS Drug Assistance Program	1000 SW Jackson Street, Suite 210	Topeka, KS 66612	1-785-296-6174 TTY: 711	https://www.kdheks. gov/sti_hiv/ryan_white_ care.htm#ADAP
Kentucky	Kentucky AIDS Drug Assistance Program (KADAP)	275 E. Main St., HS2E-C	Frankfort, KY 40621	1-800-420-7431 TTY: 711	https://chfs.ky.gov/ agencies/dph/dehp/ hab/Pages/services.aspx
Louisiana	Louisiana Health Access Program (LAHAP)	1450 Poydras Street, Suite 2136	New Orleans, LA 70112	1-504-568-7474 TTY: 711	https://www.lahap.org/

States	ADAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Maine	Maine AIDS Drug Assistance Program	286 Water Street, State House Station 11	Augusta, ME 04333	1-207-287-3747 TTY: 711	https://www.maine.gov/ dhhs/mecdc/infectious- disease/hiv-std/services/ aids-drug-assist.shtml
Maryland	Maryland AIDS Drug Assistance Program (MADAP)	201 W. Preston Street	Baltimore, MD 21201-2399	1-800-205-6308 TTY: 711	https://health.maryland. gov/phpa/OIDPCS/ Pages/MADAP.aspx
Massachusetts	Massachusetts HIV Drug Assistance Program (HDAP)	Schrafft's Center, 529 Main Street, Suite 301	Charlestown, MA 02129	1-800-228-2714 TTY: 711	https://crine.org/hdap/
Michigan	Michigan HIV/AIDS Drug Assistance Program (MIDAP)	109 Michigan Avenue, 9th Floor	Lansing, MI 48913	1-888-826-6565 TTY: 711	https://www.michigan. gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7- 339-71550_2955_2982- 44913,00.html
Minnesota	Minnesota HIV/ AIDS Program Department of Human Services	HIV/AIDS Programs Department of Human Services, P.O. Box 64972	St. Paul, MN 55164-0972	1-800-657-3761 TTY: 711 or 1-800-627-3529	https://mn.gov/dhs/ people-we-serve/adults/ health-care/hiv-aids/ programs-services/ medications.jsp
Mississippi	Mississippi AIDS Drug Assistance Program	570 E. Woodrow Wilson Drive	Jackson, MS 39216	1-888-343-7373 TTY: 711	https://msdh.ms.gov/ msdhsite/_static/ 14,13047,150.html

States	ADAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Missouri	Missouri AIDS Drug Assistance Program	Bureau of HIV, STD, and Hepatitis Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services, P.O. Box 570	Jefferson City, MO 65102	1-573-751-6439 TTY: 711	https://health.mo.gov/ living/ healthcondiseases/ communicable/hivaids/
Montana	Montana Ryan White HIV Care Program (Montana AIDS Drug Assistance Program, DPHHS)	Cogswell Building Room C-211, 1400 Broadway	Helena, MT 59620	1-406-444-3565 TTY: 711	https://dphhs.mt.gov/ publichealth/hivstd/ treatment/ mtryanwhiteprog
Nebraska	Nebraska AIDS Drug Assistance Program	P.O. Box 95044, 301 Centennial Mall South	Lincoln, NE 68509	1-402-559-4673 TTY: 711	https://www.rxresource. org/prescription- assistance/nebraska- aids-drugs-assistance- program.html
Nevada	Nevada AIDS Drug Assistance Program	Office of HIV/AIDS 4126 Technology Way, Suite 200	Carson City, NV 89706	1-775-684-5928 TTY: 711	http://dpbh.nv.gov/ Programs/HIV-Ryan/ Ryan_White_Part_B Home/
New Hampshire	New Hampshire Department of Health & Human Services	New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services 129 Pleasant Street	Concord, NH 03301-3852	1-800-852-3345 ext 4502 TTY: 1-800-735-2964	<u>https://www.dhhs.nh.</u> gov/dphs/bchs/std/care. <u>htm</u>

States	ADAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
New Jersey	New Jersey Department of Health	P.O. Box 360	Trenton, NJ 08625-0360	1-800-624-2377 TTY: 711	https://www.nj.gov/ health/hivstdtb/hiv-aids/ medications.shtml
New Mexico	New Mexico Department of Health HIV/AIDS Services Program	1190 St. Francis Drive, Suite S1200	Santa Fe, NM 87502	1-505-827-2435 TTY: 711	https://nmhivguide.org/ search_detail.php?id=75
New York	New York HIV Uninsured Care Programs	Empire Station, P.O. Box 2052	Albany, NY 12220-0052	1-800-542-2437 TTY: 1-518-459-0121	https://www.health.ny. gov/diseases/aids/ general/resources/ adap/
North Carolina	North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services	Communicable Disease Branch, Epidemiology Section Division of Public Health, N.C. Dept of Health and Human Services 1902 Mail Service Center	Raleigh, NC 27699-1902	1-919-733-3419 TTY: 711	https://epi.dph.ncdhhs. gov/cd/hiv/hmap.html
North Dakota	North Dakota Department of Health HIV/AIDS Program	North Dakota Department of Health Division of Disease Control, 2635 East Main Ave	Bismarck, ND 58505	1-800-472-2180 TTY: 711	https://www.ndhealth. gov/hiv/RyanWhite/

States	ADAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Ohio	Ohio AIDS Drug Assistance Program	246 N. High Street	Columbus, OH 43215	1-614-995-5599 TTY: 711	https://odh.ohio.gov/ wps/portal/gov/odh/ know-our-programs/ Ryan-White-Part-B-HIV- Client-Services/AIDS- Drug-Assistance- Program/
Oklahoma	Oklahoma AIDS Drug Assistance Program	1000 NE Tenth & Stonewall, Mail Drop 0308	Oklahoma City, OK 73117-1299	1-405-271-4636 TTY: 711	https://oklahoma.gov/ health/prevention-and- preparedness/sexual- health-and-harm- reduction-service/ryan- white-programs.html
Oregon	Oregon CAREAssist Program	800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 1105	Portland, OR 97232	1-971-673-0144 TTY: 711	https://www.oregon. gov/oha/ph/ DiseasesConditions/ HIVSTDViralHepatitis/ HIVCareTreatment/ CAREAssist/Pages/index. aspx
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Department of Health	Pennsylvania Department of Health, Special Pharmaceutical Benefits Program, P.O. Box 8808	Harrisburg, PA 17105-8808	1-800-922-9384 TTY: 711	https://www.health.pa. gov/topics/programs/ HIV/Pages/Special- Pharmaceutical- Benefits.aspx

States	ADAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Aids Drug Assistance Program	3 Capitol Hill	Providence, Rl 02908	1-401-222-5960 TTY: 711	https://health.ri.gov/ diseases/hivaids/about/ stayinghealthy/
South Carolina	South Carolina AIDS Drug Assistance Program	2600 Bull Street	Columbia, SC 29201	1-800-322-2437 TTY: 711	https://www.scdhec. gov/infectious-diseases/ hiv-std-viral-hepatitis/ aids-drug-assistance- program
South Dakota	Ryan White Part B CARE Program, South Dakota Department of Health	615 E. 4th Street	Pierre, SD 57501-1700	1-800-592-1861 TTY: 711	https://doh.sd.gov/ diseases/infectious/ ryanwhite/
Tennessee	Tennessee HIV Drug Assistance Program (HDAP)	Tennessee Department of Health HIV/STD Program Administrative Offices: 4th Floor, Andrew Johnson Tower, 710 James Robertson Pkwy	Nashville, TN 37243	1-800-525-2437 TTY: 711	https://www.tn.gov/ health/health-program- areas/std/std/ryanwhite. html
Texas	Texas HIV/STD Medication Program (THMP)	P.O. Box 149347, MC 1873	Austin, TX 78714	1-800-255-1090 TTY: 711	https://www.dshs.state. tx.us/hivstd/meds/ default.shtm

States	ADAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Utah	Utah AIDS Drug Assistance Program	288 North 1460 West, P.O. Box 142104	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-2104	1-801-538-6191 TTY: 711	<u>http://health.utah.gov/</u> epi/treatment/
Vermont	Vermont Medication Assistance Program (VMAP)	AIDS Medication Assistance Program, 108 Cherry Street	Burlington, VT 05402-0070	1-800-464-4343 TTY: 711	https://www. healthvermont.gov/ immunizations- infectious-disease/hiv/ care#:~:text=lf%20you%20 are%20a%20Vermont, who%20meet%20specific%20 income%20guidelines.
Virginia	Virginia Department of Health (VDH) AIDS Drug Assistance Program	Virginia Department of Health, HCS Unit, 1 st Floor James Madison Building, 109 Governor Street	Richmond, VA 23219	1-855-362-0658 TTY: 711	<u>https://www.vdh.</u> <u>virginia.gov/</u>
Washington	Washington State's AIDS Drug Assistance Program	P.O. Box 47841	Olympia, WA, 98504-7841	1-877-376-9316 TTY: 711	https://www.doh.wa. gov/YouandYourFamily/ IllnessandDisease/HIV/ ClientServices/ ADAPandEIP
West Virginia	West Virginia AIDS Drug Assistance Program	350 Capitol Street, Room 125	Charleston, WV 25301	1-800-642-8244 TTY: 711	https://oeps.wv.gov/ rwp/pages/default.aspx

States	ADAP Agency	Address	City, State, Zip	Phone Number/TTY	Web Address
Wisconsin	Wisconsin AIDS/ HIV Drug Assistance Program	1 West Wilson Street	Madison, WI 53703	1-608-266-1865 TTY: 711 or 1-800-947-3529	<u>https://www.dhs.</u> wisconsin.gov/hiv/adap. <u>htm</u>
Wyoming	Wyoming Department of Health AIDS Drug Assistance Program	401 Hathaway Building	Cheyenne, WY 82002	1-307-777-5856 TTY: 711	<u>https://health.wyo.gov/</u>